SN

? SCHOOL DISTRICT OF

B OAKFIELD

BUDGET/ANNUAL MEETING

OcTOBER 10, 2016 AT 6:30 P.M.
OAKFIELD MIDDLE/HIGH SCHOOL

E E '
I i
o

A b e =

p—

L
|

2 = o = 3 > a, » "
it B, Wiesecnn PRos Rvinsealicapes € cilbalie I A
(S Rt DEEP — Ui Brancnes 5 breticls Few




\ / : VANCE DALZIN, Ed. D.
1 District Administrator
SCHOOL DISTRICT OF CARMEN KLASSY

OA FI E L D 6-12 Principal
DOUG MOCK
6-12 Dean of Students/ Athletic Diractor
BECKY DOYLE
4I<-5 Principal
October 10, 2016

Dear Schocl District of Oakfield Residents,

On behalf of the School Board, faculty, and staff, | want to thank you for your interest In the School
District of Qakfield. As | continue to connect with your community, | become even more impressed
with the history and tradition of support for your schools.

Although the Department of Public Instruction has embargoed release of the District and schooi
report cards for the 2015-16 school year until November 2016, | have seen the ratings and your
Oakfield Schools are performing at a high level. Also, the number of non-resident students electing
to attend the Oakfield Schools continues to increase. We will not rest on our laurels. We will
continue to have high expectations for our students and empioyees.

The budget presented in the booklet has been developed with a focus on continuing to provide a
quality education with opportunities for students to excel academicaily and socially.

Thank you for your continued support of the School District of Oakfield and your willingness to
provide opportunities for our students to learn and grow. Please do not hesltate to contact me if |
can answer any questions about any aspect of how we educate students in your school district.

With pride and respect,

c

. Vance Dalzin
District Administrator
School District of Oakfield
Phone: (920) 583-2226
Mobille: (262) 497-2661

vdalzin@oakfield.k12.wi.us
Follow Dr. Dalzin on Twitter at https://twitter.com/DalzinEd

DISTRICT OFFICE MIDDLE SCHOOL & ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
200 While Street HIGH SCHOOL 200 White Strest
Oakfleld W1 53065 250 Church Strest Oakfield Wi 53065
Phone: (920) 583-4117 Oalkfield W1 53065 Phone: (920) 583-3146
Fax: (920) 5834033 Phone: (920) 583-3141 Fax: (920) 583-3820

Fax: (920) 583-4673

OUR ROOTS RUN DEEP - QUR BRANCHES STRETCH FAR



Aunwwo) pue ‘1ejoeley) ‘sdiysuoneley uadea(]
JUsuwijjolug JuepnS esealdu]
S92.IN0SaY 9ZIWIXep
uoljealunwwo)) asueyu
IV 40} JUSWIBSASIYOY DIWBpedY aJnsug]
Sealy [eo5)

sdyssauzavd Cpunumo Buouss ur pagoos Gdaap Buraq apym -
soplunpoddo jeuoneonpe Buoueyus «
90UD||eoxa djwapede BulasIyoy «
PIYO ejoym 8y} Buununn
abpajmouy Jo spess ey} bupue|d «

"'07 paIIUULOD h.u«NwNw@BQ ,\w PUISUD J00Y3§ YT,

Juswale)S UoISsIp




I

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF QAKFIELD

2016-2017 BUDGET/ANNUAL MEETING
Moenday, October 10, 2016

Oakfield Middle/High School Instructional Media Center/Library

250 Church Street, QOakfield, WI
6:30 p.m.

AGENDA

Budget Meeting
A. Called to order by School Board President, Penny Kottke

B. Discussion of 2015-2016 School Budget — Dr. Vance Dalzin, District Administrator
C. Motion to adjourn the Budget Hearing

Annual Meeting
. Called to order by School Board President, Penny Kottke

. Election of Chairperson

. Reading of Audit Report — Penny Kottke, President
. Administrative Reports
1. Vance Dalzin — Oakfield District Administrator
2. Carmen Klassy — Oakfield MS/HS Principal
3. Becky Doyle — Oakfield Elementary School Principal

A
B
C. Read minutes of October 12, 2015 Annual Meeting — Angela Patterson, Clerk
D
E

ZErR-rEmo

DISTRICT OFRCE
100 White Strest,
P0. Box 99,

Oakfield Wi 53065

Phane: (920) 5834117
Fax: (120) 583-4033

Resolution to Set Salaries of School Board Members
Resolution Authorizing the Salary of the Census Taker
Resolution Authorizing the School Board to Operate a Hot Lunch Program
Resolution Authorizing Temporary Borrowing by Board of Education
Resolution to Sell Property, if needed
Resolution to Set Annual Meeting Date for 2017
Motion to Adopt Tax Levy

. New Business
Adjournment

MIDBLE SCHOOL &
HiBe SCHOOL
150 Chorch Street,

P.0. Box 39,
Oaldield W1 53065

Phone: (920) S83-3141
Fax: (920) 5834673

OUR ROOTS RUN DEEP - OUR BRANCHES STRETCH FAR

ELERIENTARY SCHOOL
200 White Street,

P.0. Box 99,

Oalfield Wi 53045

Phone: {920} 583-3146
Fax: (920) 583-3820



ANNUAL REPORT OF SCHOOL DISTRICT OF OAKFIELD
OCTOBER 10, 2016

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEMBERS

Term Expires
Angie Patterson, Clerk 2019
John Nyhuis, Treasurer 2019
Thomas Schulz, Member 2019
Penny Kottke, President 2018
Heidi Kopf, Member 2018
Paul Dercks, Vice President 2017
Tanya Marcoe, Member 2017
ADMINISTRATION
Vance Dalzin, District Administrator \

Becky Doyle, Oakfield Elementary School Principal
Carmen Klassy, Oakfield Middle School/High School Principal
Doug Mock, Dean of Students/Athletic Director

CLASS ENROLLMENT
2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-2016 2016-2017
Actual Actual Actual Actual Current

4K 45 43 41 35 41
Kdgn 40 45 39 38 35
First Grade 38 41 45 39 35
Second Grade 36 38 42 46 43
Third Grade 40 36 41 4] 48
Fourth Grade 47 40 36 38 41
Fifth Grade 40 49 40 38 37
Sixth Grade 28 40 49 43 36
Seventh Grade 48 29 38 48 42
Eighth Grade 31 47 34 38 43
Ninth Grade 23 30 47 36 37
Tenth Grade 28 25 32 43 30
Eleventh Grade 34 31 23 32 42
Twelfth Grade 43 30 29 23 34
Distribution by location:

Elementary School 314 292 284 275 280
MS/HS School 207 232 252 263 264

Total Students 521 524 536 538 544



CLASS ENROLLMENT - PAST 5 YEARS

S YEAR DISTRICT ENROLLMENT

!: I kF:TII

HSFESSIRoa)

|05 20N NN




]

AdOLSIH LNFINTIOUNT NIdO




School District of Oakfield
Oakfield Elementary School
October 12, 2015

UDG ING
President Kottke called the Budget Hearing to order at 6:30 p.m.

Administrator Green presented the 2014-2015 school budget.

President Kottke, seconded by Mrs. Marcoe, moved to adjourn the budget hearing at
6:32 p.m. Motion carried.

ANNUAL MEETING

President Kottke called the meeting of the electorate to order at 6:34 p.m.

ELECT A CHAIRPERSON
Mrs. Kottke, seconded by Mrs. Patterson, nominated Sarah Laning as chairperson for the
annual meeting. Nominations were closed and a vote was taken. Sarah Laning was elected
as chairperson. Motion carried.

APPROVE MINUTES
Mrs. Patterson, seconded by Mrs. Murphy-Steinke, moved to dispense with the reading of
the budget/annual meeting minutes from October 13, 2014 and to approve as written.
Motion carried.

READING OF AUDIT REPORT
Mrs. Kottke reviewed the 2014-15 audit report. The audit is not complete and the
auditors do not feel there will be any concerns to bring forward. The final audit will be
brought to the Board when complete.

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS .
Administrator Green shared the successes in the 2014-2015 school year. These
accomplishments include establishing our District Brand, determined the District Mission
Statement, focused on strategic staff development that strengthens the delivery of the
curriculum, implemented evaluations for professional staff and support staff, focused on
safety to increase awareness, preparedness, and building security, continued growth in
technology devices, and prioritized and addressed several district facility needs.

Principal Klassy provided highlights on some of the changes in the MS/HS building
including schedule changes to help support the sixth grade, implementation of the
Effectiveness Project, PBIS (Positive Behavioral Intervention and Support), a new Digits
Program for math support, a workshop model for reading and writing, staff training in
assessment and grading and overall getting better at using data to help support our
students.

Principal Doyle provided highlights at the OES including the 2014-15 school theme
“Onward Oakfield” this was a way to show support to our community businesses at our
“Wall of Fame”, continuing with PBIS (Positive Behavioral Intervention and Support),




changed the reading and writing curriculum, first year with the Badger Exam but next
year it will be Wisconsin Forward and continuing to differentiate students.

RESOLUTION TO SET SALARY OF SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS
Chairman Laning presented the resolution to set the salary of school board members. Mr.
Dercks, seconded by Mr. Nyhuis, moved to amend the Resolution to Fix Salaries of School
Board Members with a 50% increase making the President and Clerk $1,650, Treasurer
$1,425 and the remaining members $1,350. Motion carried.
Mrs. Patterson, seconded by Mrs. Kopf, moved to accept the Resolution to Fix Salaries of
School Board Members as amended. Motion carried. Resolution filed.

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SALARY OF THE CENSUS TAKER
Chairman Laning presented the resolution to set the salary of the census taker. Mrs.
Kottke, seconded by Mrs. Marcoe, moved to adopt the resolution. Motion carried.
Resolution filed.

RESOLUTION TO OPERATE A HOT LUNCH PROGRAM
Chairman Laning presented the resolution to operate a hot lunch program. Mrs,
Patterson, seconded by Mrs. Marcoe, moved to adopt the resolution. Motion carried.
Resolution filed.

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING OAKFIELD DISTRICT SCHOOLB OARD TO BORROW MONEY FROM
BANK ON SHORT TERM RBRASIS
Chairman Laning presented the resolution authorizing Oakfield School District School
Board to borrow money from the bank on short term basis. Mrs. Marcoe, seconded by
Mrs. Kottke, moved to adopt the resolution. Motion carried. Resolution filed.

RESOLUTION TO SELL PROPERTY
Chairman Laning presented the resolution to sell property. Mrs. Deer, seconded by Mrs.
O’Malley, moved to adopt the resolution. Motion carried. Resolution filed.

ADOPT TAX LEVY
Mrs. Kottke, seconded by Mrs. Patterson, moved to establish a levy of $2,394,005.00 with
a mill rate of $10.93 to operate the schools of the School District of Oakfield for the
2015-2016 school year. Motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS
None.

ADJOURNMENT
Mrs. Laning, seconded by Mrs. Patterson, moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:50 p.m.

Motion carried unanimously. Sine Die.

Jackie Hungerford, Board Secretary
SCHOOL DISTRICT OF OAKFIELD




Actual Actual Budget
BALANCE SHEET 2014-15 2015-16* 2016-17
Beginning Fund Balance 1,357,840.00 1,552,937.20 1,714,741.74
Ending Fund Balance 1,552,937.20 1,714,741.74 1,867941.94
TAX LEVY
General Fund 2,391,487.00 2,392,720.00 2,483,573.00
Total School Levy 2,391,487.00 2,392,720.00 2,483,573.00
Mill Rate $11.15 $10.93 $11.35
* Subject to Audit
EQUALIZED VALUATION
Equalized Percent
Year Valuation Change Change
2006-07 184,198,136 14,172,367 8.34%
2007-08 202,330,584 18,132,448 9.84%
2008-09 207,749,811 5,419,227 2.68%
2009-10 212,640,461 4,890,650 2.35%
2010-11 205,401,252 -3,239,209 -1.52%
2011-12 209,897,951 496,699 24%
2012-13 203,951,270 5,946,681 2.83%
2013-14 206,056,491 2,105,221 1.03%
2014-15 214,507,462 8,450,971 4.10%
2015-16 218,943,237 4,435,775 2.07%
2016-17 218,764,937 -178,300 -0815%
2014-15 TAXES: LEVIED RECEIVED
Village-Oakfield 547,440.83 547,440.83
Town-Leroy 14,857.45 14,857.45
Town-Lomita 5,492.41 5,492.41
Town-Byron 488,904.15 488,904.15
Town-Fond du Lac 42,695.99 42,695.99
Town-Lamartine 723,257.92 723,257.92
Town-Oakfield 568,838.25 568,838.25
TOTALS 2,391,487.00 2,391,487.00
2015-16 TAXES: LEVIED RECEIVED
Village-Oakfield 535,353.08 535,353.08
Town-Leroy 15,139.09 15,139.09
Town-Lomira 5,545.39 5,545.39
Town-Byron 483,153.08 483,153.08
Town-Fond du Lac 41,285.66 41,285.66
Town-Lamartine 745,003.03 745,003.03
Town-Oakfield 567,240.67 567,240.67
TOTALS 2,392,720.00 2,392,720.00



2015-2016 APPORTIONMENT

Total equalized valuation 2016 $218,764,937
Total amount of proposed levy $2,483,573

Levy divided by valuation $11.35
EQUALIZED

MUNICIPALITY VALUATION APPORTIONMENT
Village-Oakfield 48,986,900 535,353.08
Town-Leroy 1,385,286 15,139.09
Town-Lomira 507,425 5,545.39
Town-Byron 44,210,396 483,153.08
Town-Fond du Lac 3,777,799 41,285.66
Town-Lamartine 68,170,691 745,003.03
Town-Qakfield 51 7 567.240.67

2014-2015 218,943,237 2,392,720.00
MUNICIPALITY 2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016
Village-Oakfield 48,240,900 49,103,400 48,986,900
Town-Leroy 1,276,715 1,332,658 1,385,286
Town-Lomira 449,318 492,649 507,425
Town-Byron 41,514,144 43,852,878 44,210,396
Town-Fond du Lac 3,765,412 3,829,671 3,777,799
Town-Lamartine 61,421,800 64,873,537 68,170,691
Town-Oakfield 49,393,136 51,022,669 h]

206,061,425 214,507,462 218,943,237



Debt Service

Dated July 1, 2008  $878,000.00, State Trust Fund loan (6%4) — Unfunded pension liability

Date Pavment Principal Inter Balance
3/15/2009 74,930.45 42,167.82 32,762.63 835,832.18
3/15/2010 74,930.45 24,780.52 50,149.93 811,051.66
3/15/2011 74,930.45 26,267.35 48,663.10 784,784.31
371572012 74,930.45 27,714.39 47,216.06 757.069.92
3/15/2013 74,930.45 29,506.25 45,424.20 727,563.67
3/15/2014 74,930.45 31,276,63 43,653.82 696,287.04
3/15/2015 74,930.45 33,153.23 41,777.22 663.133.81
3/15/2016 74,930.45 35,033.41 39,897.04 628,100.40
3/15/2017 74,930.45 37,244.43 37,686.02 590,855.97
3/15/2018 74,930.45 39,479.09 35,451.36 551,376.88
3/15/2019 74,930.45 41,847.84 33,082.61 509,529.04
3/15/2020 74,930.45 44,274.95 30,655.50 465,254.09
371512021 74,93045 47,015.20 27,915.25 418,238.89
3/15/2022 74,930.45 49,836,12 25,094.33 368,402.77
3/15/2023 74,930.45 52,826.28 22,104.17 315,576.49
3/15/2024 74,930.45 55,943.99 18,986.46 259,632.50
3/15/2025 74,930.45 59,352.50 15,577.95 200,280.00
3/15/2026 74,930.45 62,913.65 12,016.80 137,366.35
371512027 74,930.45 66,688.47 8,241.98 70,677.88
3/15/2028 74.930.45 70,677.88 425229 0.00
1,498,608,72 878,000.00 620,608.72

Dated June 15,2009  $1,000,000.00, State Trust Fund loan (5.5%) — Elementary School Addition

Date Payment _Principal Interest Balance
3/15/2010 82,603.98 41,466.99 41,136.99 958,533.01
3/15/2011 92,053.27 38,074.55 53,978.72 920,458.46
3/15/2012 86,756.83 37,241.21 49,515.62 883,217.25
3/15/2013 87,239.69 38,662.74 48,576.95 844,554.51
3/15/2014 86,495.42 40,044.92 46,450.50 804,509.59
3/15/2015 85,724.56 41,476.53 44.248,03 763,033.06
3/15/2016 84,966.38 42,884.58 42,081.80 720,148.48
3/15/2017 84,100.62 44,492 45 35,608.17 675,656.03
3/15/2018 83,244.13 46,083.05 37,161.08 629,572.98
3/15/2019 82,357.02 47,730.51 34,626.51 581,84247
3/15/2020 81,468.90 49,379.89 32,089.01 532,462.58
3/15/2021 80,487.66 51,202.22 29,285.44 481,260.36
371572022 79,502.01 53,032.69 26,469.32 428,227.67
3/15/2023 78.481.14 54,928.62 23,552.52 373,299.05
3/15/2024 77,443.45 56,855.75 20,587.70 316,443.30
3/15/2025 76,329.28 58,924.90 17,404.38 257,518.40
3/15/2026 75,194.97 61,031.46 14,163.51 195,486.94
3/15/2027 74,020.13 63,213.35 10,806.78 133,273.59
3/15/2028 72,810.30 65,460.17 7,350.13 67,813.42
3/15/2029 71.543.16 67.813.42 3.729.74 0.00

1,622,822.90 1,000,000.00 622,822.90



880l A1vd TN

00'LIS'L8Y'T AAZTTIN4
%LZ o0 %bT SNN3ASY V101 OL FONVIVE ONNA
Y6'O6Y'068' L  vLLPL'PLLL 0T LE6'28S'L @auejeg pung Bujpu3
PELPLYLLL 0T LE6'ZSSL  00'OVElSE'L eauejeg pung BujuuiBeg 00°€29°686'9 ¥9'8S9'SLL'9 GF BIV'GYS'D SANNIAIY 01 ANN TVLOL
11029102 910Z-5102 SL0Z-¥102
139angd aaLanvNn WALV 00°00¥'L} LI'gis'9l 18'h20°¢h SONUSASY SNOBUE||EIS|N (EJOL -6
00°000'% LIEI9L 80°046' SONUAAYY SNOSBUEEIS|N JAI0 066
00'SS2'sLL ¥5'708°191 iz i60'ssk | $S0VLH0¥d| 00°00¢'L or'v06'e 6L°SP0'8 jueWwasINGS|( JO PUNEY 0.6
00°816'CL8'D  OL'¥SBESS'S 8T ILL'PSCD SIUNLUGNIJXA 0L ONN WLOL] 0000026 £o'9rr'ze 48'612°0}  s92nog Bujoueulgy oL -8
00'089'666 91°085°288 25°'855'85L — 00'000'26 £8°9by'26 L9'61Z'c0L  ISSY pexid Jo 5507 0 efeg 10 uopesusdwod 098
00°8€6'SL 00'0ZL'Sh 000 JOYINOA [OOYIS jeAd 000 BEY
00'L¥8'L2Y 00°0ZL'282 vL'182'262 uewjuuz uedo uopIny  000SEF  00°690'SLL  PO'068'SZI  ZL'GSL'OpL  S9unOg Jesepey -L
00°000°2 1°660'2 LELLL weiBoud dood Jeinoung-09 Q00 EEY  00°000'tF 00°8€Z'¥i 00°LL2'vh $92UN0g [R46PD WO ANUIASY JOWIO 062
00°109'02 ez L1941 ¥eVEL'OY /Q-uoON UofN [RIGUED Q00 LE¥  00°000'C pO'ELE'E 00°262'2 4 J8y30 sejoueby smys yBnay) ply [esepey 082
00°009'vES LY LYE'YSS EV'EZLBLY dojsues) BupesedO 000 LI¥  00'90L'ES 00'69G'19  ZL'6¥p'8L vas3 o0sz
; SUG[OESURIL Wi d"UON  00'€9E'SL 00°0L8'YL 00'zaL'st Ida yBnouyy piy sisefoud [ejoads [eiepad  0¢L
00'982'€€8'T  ¥1°0ZS'208'C  €0'920°162°C —Z
00°000'81 8z'108'L1 09'068'€Z SNOQUR||EOSIN 00066  00'8E6°OLH'C 99'CIO'OPE'S GZ'SYL'BBI'C SPANOE 0jE}§ WOY anuaALy [RJ0L -9
00°001'28 21°955'98 £L°08E'PE siyousg Jusweney Ape3 000162  00'68Z'SkL  00°006'0SL 000 Piv Ayuedg g9
00°000'61 82°0€5°LL ¥6'2v0've seoiueg poddngep0 000082  00°S88 00°Z¥s'L 00'Z8e'2 suandwo) ydwex3 10} PV 3)eIS 169
00'0L9'LL 81'659'LL 84°699'LL 19eq leydeg uue-Buo 000182  00'000'6E  ZS'E6L'SE 19'250'0% SOUNOS SIEIS WIOY SONUSADY 9jEIS 099
00'002'€S 6E'LLL'ES 00°L08°6S sjuewbBpnr pue eourinsu] 000042  00°088'L 16°268'L 00'0€€'0L sjueig 108faud jejoedg LIS 0£9
00'ESY'eY 29'S66'ZEL 0b'S20'29L - S0ojueg ABojouyos) 00099 000 000 00'0 PIV Juewysnipy |ejoeds €29
00'00L'0L L0°6E4'8 0E'LI6'L Hei§ [euopoNnsu-UON  Q00#9Z  OO'VEV'PBO'E 00'VB6'6E0'C 00'820°LE0'E Plv uogezjenb3  1z9
00'00G'%1 $0'eS6'eL 19'196'EL $90JAIOG jRRUeD 000082  00°00S'0Z (00°00E'2.  00°00€'2L PV [eopoBae) MEIg B0 619
00'050'20€ 08'609'6.42 ¥1'€82'062 uopesodsues)  0009SZ  00°000'8L 0'80€'02  00'LI8LL (pung jooyog uowwo)) Atesqi €49
00°000'992 8L'0LL'Y8E 89°GL0'96€ » [Opoweyjuopeinboy sepioed  000SSZ  00'0S6'VL £V'ESe'vL 89'V9E'SH plv 83e)g uopeyodsuell  Z1L9
00'050'2e 19'epe'Le £0'PE9'VE eaueueuiel 000 ¥ST
00°56'629 09'5€9'968 GE'€56'225 uopesed0  000SSZ  00°000°C 00'¥90'C 00°€08°Z $8UNOG eje|pouuRy) [el0) -5
00'¥81'00L 99°€08°1L 12°6.8'29 w8984 000252 000 000 000 SYS3D Wy $83jAI0G 10} Sluswied  OvS
00'2¥€'0Z¥ 19'815'02¥ or'ElLL'veE ledjoupd Jo oo 000 1¥Z  00°000°2 00'v90'2 00'€082 SpjvjoNsueRlL 015
00°2LL'0LE 65'zLL'OvE G1'965'2ET uopEAS|UJWPY IONSIA 000 Z£2
00'056'29 10°S26'19 16'851'2€ - Uojieonp3jopieog 000 b€Z  00°S00'0Z8  9S'EHH'LOL  00'LL1'699  UISUCISIM U} SJuowAed PSP [B0L €
00°029'¢ 00'219'c 00'052'L uopeujpIoODjUOISINedNS 000 £2Z
00'82€'LLL LL'16S'E0L 61'808'20} epe Aleaql 000222 00°G00°028  9S'EKY'LOL  00°Lip'699 uopn | yuewjjosuz uedp SPE
00'G15°0LL 1S'80L'ES) $2'9826'291 weweacsdwi yers 0001422 000 00'0 000 uopny juewnjouuz uadQ-UoN L¥E
00001 00001 00°5L sagjueg [dnd JOR0 000 612
00°205°LLL £F'E59'ShL LL99E' L oUEPINY  Q00EIZ  00TMOZ'OIS'T SBITHVTEV'T VLBIE'OCH'T 18907 |HOL -z
00°96E'¥6 61'6€2'26 £9'50€'08 seojaeg idng jo uopoasid 000 bbZ  00°00L'€Z ¥¥'866'62 0.°662'92 SOUNOG [E907 WO SNUSASH JOYID 062
SOIAEE PoAUNS 000052 66°ZE6'C 66'952°L sBujwe3 Jueunseau] 082
00'0V¥'0B6'Z  08'CLL'CO8'Z  £1'986°C08'Z —] 00°000'6 62°060'6 00°620'0} awoou) Aanoy jooyss 04T
00°002'0L4 zZZ'1S1198 85°202° ¥ SOIMIOY JEINDLIND0D 00009}  00°0SS'L 00082t 89'269'} sojeg jeydeD-uoN 082
00'2¢6'2EL ¥E'GYe'LEL ZE°068°LEL pPaeasAyd  0000¥L  O0'LIS'LBY'Z 000ZL'Z6E'T 00'L8F'L6E'Z sexXel OLZ
00'Li8° 181 95'86L'9L1 S1'856'78L WNNoINY [BUOREIOA 000 OS)
00'LEL'PSE'L  6V'2OL'VO2'L  81'GOL'09Z'L wnjnoungsenBey 00002k  00°0 00°0 00'0 u) susjsues] oL -
00'LSL'OVL'L  BL'OLB'GZL'L  0Z'0LL'S80'L wnjnoung pejepualelipun  0000LL 000 000 00'0 uj sugjsues ) Bupesedo 001
uojanIsu] (01 ANnd) aNNd VHANTD
2102-9102 910Z-5102 SLO0Z¥i0Z 200Z-010Z  ©M0Z-5M0Z  SI0C-FIOZ
139ana aauanvNn TVNLOV S$3SN ONIONVYNIH ¥IHL0 ? SIUNLIONIIX3T| 139an8 Q3LONVYNN  TVNLOV SIIHNO0S ONIONVNIZ ¥IHLO ? SINNIATY

9102/¥2/0} A3ANINV
a3INVO0 40 10141SIa TOOHOS



SPECIAL PROJECT (FUND 21)

800000 Beginning Fund Balance

800000 Ending Fund Balance

TOTAL REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
100000 Instruction

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES

SPECIAL EDUCATION (FUND 27)

900000 Beginning Fund Balance

800000 Ending Fund Balance

TOTAL REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
100008  Instruction

200000 Support Services

400000 Non-Program Transactions

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES

DEBT SERVICE (FUND 38)

936320 Beginning Fund Balance

836320 Ending Fund Balance

TOTAL REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
281000 Long-Term Capital Debt

289000 Other Long-Term Debt

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES

LONG TERM CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT (FUND 48)

936320 Beginning Fund Balance
836320 Ending Fund Balance
TOTAL REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

FOOD SERVICE (FUND 50)

800000 Beginning Fund Balance

800000 Ending Fund Balance

TOTAL REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
200000 Support Services

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES

PRIVATE BENEFIT TRUST (FUND 72)

900000 Beginning Fund Balance

800000 Ending Fund Balancs

TOTAL REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
420000  Trust Fund Disbursements

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES

COMMUNITY SERVICE (FUND 80)

938800 Beginning Fund Balance

938800 Ending Fund Balance

TOTAL REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
200000 Support Services

300000 Community Services

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES

ACTUAL UNAUDITED BUDGET
2014-2015 20152096 2016-2017
185.15 2,432.59 5,553.84
2,432.58 5,553.84 5,663.84
224744 6,650.00 0.00
0.00 3,528.75 0.00
0.00 3,528.75 0.00
ACTUAL UNAUDITED BUDGET
2014-2015 2015-2016 2018-2017
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
489,562.03 577,850.09 5208,777.00
303,386.13 378,987.93 0.00
141,161.32 143,711.26 0.00
45,032.58 55,140.80 0.00
489,562.03 577,850.09 528,777.00
ACTUAL UNAUDITED BUDGET
2014-2016 2015-2016 2016-2017
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 007
180,655.01 169,896.83 159,031.00
85,724.56 84,966.38 84,100.62
74,930.00 74,830.45 74,930.45
160,654.56 159,806.83 150,031.07
ACTUAL UNAUDITED BUDGET
2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017
0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
0.00 101,000.76 101,000.76
0.00 101,000.76 101,000.76
ACTUAL UNAUDITED BUDGET
2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017
3,588.05 3,083.56 857.25
3,083.56 857.25 1,667.25
206,056.46 214,507.98 219,577.00
206,560.95 216,734.89 218,877.00
208,560.85 216,734.89 218,877.00
ACTUAL UNAUDITED BUDGET
2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017
28,702.65 29,977.94 28,420.98
20,977.94 28,420.98 28,420.98
8,020.54 4,818.04 0.00
8,250.00 6,375.00 0.00
8,250.00 6,375.00 0.00
ACTUAL UNAUDITED BUDGET
2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017
55,862.13 24,548.14 78,958.51
24,548.14 78,958.51 78,858.51
344,625.59 3s6,112.82 329,257.00
2,300.84 1,691.60 0.00
373,638.74 339,380.37 0.00
375,030.58 341,071.97 329,257.00



$1,424,095.00, 21%

2016 - 2017 PROJECTED REVENUE SOURCES

$2,520,323.00, 37%

$693,120.00, 10%

2016-2017 PROJECTED EXPENSES

$1,122,209.00, 175

$32,170.00, 1%

$3,158,501.00, 47%

W LOCAL SOURCES

W OTHER DISTRICTS

42 STATE SOURCES

 FEDERAL SOURCES

0 FINANCING SOURCES
OTHER SOURCES

W SALARIES

W BENEFITS

% PURCHASED SERVICES

= SUPPLIES

m CAPITAL OBJECTS
DEBT RETIREMENT
INSURANCE
TRANSFERS
OTHER EXPENDITURES







